IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
v.

LARRY BASS, JR.

THE GRAND JURY CHARGES THAT:

CRIMINAL NO.

DATE FILED:

VIOLATIONS:

21 U.S.C. § 846 (attempted distribution of
marijuana) - 1 count)

21 U.S.C. § 846 (attempted distribution of
Alprazolam) - 1 count)

21 U.S.C § 841(a)(1) (possession with
intent to distribute marijuana for
remuneration) - 1 count)

21 U.S.C. § 860 (possession with intent to
distribute marijuana for remuneration in
or near a school) - 1 count)

21 U.S.C. § 841(a)(1) (possession

with intent to distribute Alprazolam) -1
count)

21 U.S.C. § 860 (possession with intent to
distribute Alprazolam in or near a school)
- 1 count)

18 U.S.C. § 924(c)(1)(A) (possession of a
firearm in furtherance of a drug
trafficking crime -1 count)

Notice of forfeiture

INDICTMENT

COUNT ONE

On or about April 1, 2009, in Philadelphia, in the Eastern District of

Pennsylvania, defendant

LARRY BASS, JR.

knowingly and intentionally attempted to distribute a mixture and substance containing a

detectable amount of marijuana, a Schedule I controlled substance, in violation of Title 21,



United States Code, Section 841(a)(1), (b)(1)(D).

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 846.



COUNT TWO

THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGES THAT:
On or about April 1, 2009, in Philadelphia, in the Eastern District of
Pennsylvania, defendant
LARRY BASS, JR.
knowingly and intentionally attempted to distribute a mixture and substance containing a
detectable amount of Alprazolam, a Schedule IV controlled substance, in violation of Title 21,
United States Code, Section 841(a)(1), (b)(1)(D)(2).

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 846.



COUNT THREE
THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGES THAT:
On or about April 1, 2009, in Philadelphia, in the Eastern District of

Pennsylvania, defendant
LARRY BASS, JR.

knowingly and intentionally possessed with intent to distribute for remuneration a mixture and
substance containing a detectable amount of marijuana, a Schedule I controlled substance.

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 841(a)(1), (b)(1)(D).



COUNT FOUR
THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGES THAT:
On or about April 1, 2009, in Philadelphia, in the Eastern District of

Pennsylvania, defendant

LARRY BASS, JR.
knowingly and intentionally possessed with intent to distribute for remuneration a mixture and
substance containing a detectable amount of marijuana, a Schedule I controlled substance, within
1,000 feet of the real property comprising the William Mann School, a public elementary school,
grades pre-K through 5" grade, located at 1835 - 1869 N. 54" Street in Philadelphia, in violation
of Title 21, United States Code, Section 841(a)(1),(b)(1)(D).

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 860(a).



COUNT FIVE
THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGES THAT:
On or about April 1, 2009, in Philadelphia, in the Eastern District of
Pennsylvania, defendant
LARRY BASS, JR.
knowingly and intentionally possessed with intent to distribute a mixture and substance
containing a detectable amount of Alprazolam, a Schedule I'V controlled substance.

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 841(a)(1), (b)(1}(D)(2).



COUNT SIX

THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGES THAT:
On or about April 1, 2009, in Philadelphia, in the Eastern District of

Pennsylvania, defendant

LARRY BASS, JR.
knowingly and intentionally possessed with intent to distribute for a mixture and
substance containing a detectable amount of Alprazolam, a Schedule IV controlled substance,
within 1,000 feet of the real property comprising the William Mann School, a public elementary
school, grades pre-K through 5™ grade, located at 1835 - 1869 N. 54" Street in Philadelphia, in
violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 841(a)(1),(b)(1)X(D)(2).

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 860(a).



COUNT SEVEN

THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGES THAT:

On or about April 1, 2009, in Philadelphia, in the Eastern District of

Pennsylvania, defendant

LARRY BASS, JR.

knowingly possessed a firearm, that is:

1.

one Taurus International Model PT145 Pro Millennium, .45
Auto caliber semi-automatic pistol, serial number
NAWS3668, loaded with 10 live rounds of ammunition in the
magazine;

one Sig Sauer-Arms Model P226, 9 mm, semi-automatic
pistol, serial number U815346, loaded with 15 live rounds of
ammunition in the magazine and one in the chamber;

one Taurus International Model PT140 Pro Millennium .40
caliber S & W semi-automatic pistol, serial number SAW
67061, loaded with 10 live rounds of ammunition in the
magazine and one in the chamber;

one Glock Model G32 .357 Sig caliber semi-automatic pistol,
serial number LNF883, loaded with 13 rounds of ammunition

in the magazine and one in the chamber;



5. one Heckler & Koch .45 Auto caliber semi automatic rifle,
serial number 470000847, loaded with 10 live rounds of
ammunition in the magazine and one in the chamber;

6. one O. F. Mossberg and Sons Maverick Model 500A 12
gauge pump-action shotgun, serial number T144742, loaded
with 7 live rounds of ammunition and one in the chamber; and

7. one Sig Sauer-Arms Model Sig 556, 223 Rem caliber
rifle, serial number JS010055, with one magazine containing
31 rounds of ammunition, and one magazine containing 30
rounds of ammunition;

in furtherance of a drug trafficking crime for which he may be prosecuted in a court of the United

States, that is, possession with intent to distribute controlled substances, in violation of Title 21,

United States Code, Section 841(a)(1).

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 924(c)(1)(A).



NOTICE OF FORFEITURE
THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGES THAT:
As a result of violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 924(c), set forth
in this indictment, defendant
LARRY BASS, JR.
Shall forfeit to the United States of America the firearms and ammunition involved in the

commission of this offense, including, but not limited to:

1. one Taurus International Model PT145 Pro Millennium, .45
Auto caliber semi-automatic pistol, serial number
NAWS3668;

2. 20 Remington Golden Saber Design .45 Auto caliber live
cartridges;

3. one Sig Sauer-Arms Model P226, 9 mm, semi-automatic
pistol, serial number U815346;

4, 24 Federal 9mm luger live cartridges;

5. 6 Winchester Black Talon Design 9mm live cartridges;

6. one Taurus International Model PT 140 Pro Millennium .40
caliber S & W semi-automatic pistol, serial number SAW
67061;

7. 10 Remington Golden Saber Design .40 caliber live

cartridges;
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10.

Il

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

one Glock Model G32 .357 Sig caliber semi-automatic pistol,
serial number LNF883;

26 Remington .357 Sig caliber live cartridges;

one Heckler & Koch .45 Auto caliber semi automatic rifle,
serial number 470000847,

10 Remington Golden Saber Design .45 caliber live
cartridges;

one O. F. Mossberg and Sons Maverick Model 500A 12
gauge pump-action shotgun, serial number T144742;

2 Remington 3 1/4-1-7 Y% black hull live 12 gauge rifle slugs;
3 Federal red hull live 12 gauge rifle slugs;

one Sig Sauer-Arms Model Sig 556, 223 Rem caliber

rifle, serial number JSO10055; and

60 Remington full metal jacket 223 caliber live cartridges.

All pursuant to Title 28, United States Code, Section 2461(c), and Title 18,

United States Code, Section 924(d).
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A TRUE BILL:

GRAND JURY FOREPERSON
)

LAURIE MAGID

United States Attorney

/);"(
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